Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Debra M. Boopsingh [dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 12:49 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO#0000074, Report Upload, Oakland Bus Terminal

Mr. Khatri,

We are close to finalizing the Site Conceptual Model for this site and will have it submitted shortly. Unfortunately we
had some e-mail errors and with the holidays finalizing this is taking a bit longer than we anticipated but we do plan
to submit the SCM very soon.

Debra M. Boopsingh
Senior Project Manager

Green Star Environmental
354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9
Lewisville, TX 75057

214.222.8752 (phone)
214.222.8762 (fax)

This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and
permanently delete/destroy this communication and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Debra M. Boopsingh

Subject: Re: RO#0000074, Report Upload, Oakland Bus Terminal

Dear Ms. Boopsingh,

Based on our conversation last week, a submittal extension, as requested is acceptable.
Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this e-mail.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA. 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 3, 2011, at 9:35 AM, "Debra M. Boopsingh"
<dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com<mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com>> wrote:



Mr. Khatri,

I wanted to touch base and follow-up with this again. When we spoke last week you said that an extension would
not be a problem but | was expecting to have something from you in writing. Our deadline is tomorrow so | would
appreciate confirmation of that extension. Thanks.

Debra M. Boopsingh

Senior Project Manager

Green Star Environmental

354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9

Lewisville, TX 75057

214.222.8752 (phone)

214.222.8762 (fax)

This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and
permanently delete/destroy this communication and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Debra M. Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 1:04 PM

To: 'Debra M. Boopsingh'; 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'

Subject: RE: RO#0000074, Report Upload, Oakland Bus Terminal

Mr. Khatri,

Since Green Star did not get your September 8th letter until recently as the point of contact for Greyhound and
Green Star has changed, Green Star is requesting a 30-day extension of the November 4th, 2011 deadline stated in
your letter. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns on this matter. Thank you.

Debra M. Boopsingh

Senior Project Manager

Green Star Environmental

354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9

Lewisville, TX 75057

214.222.8752 (phone)

214.222.8762 (fax)

This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and
permanently delete/destroy this communication and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Debra M. Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 10:58 AM

To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'; 'dehloptoxic, Env. Health'

Subject: RE: RO#0000074, Report Upload, Oakland Bus Terminal

Good Afternoon,
We have just received your letter dated September 8, 2011 regarding the Greyhound site at 2013 San Pablo
Avenue, Oakland, CA. Please note that the primary contact for the responsible party is:

Todd Bachand

Director of Environment
FirstGroup America, Inc.
600 Vine Street, 14th Floor
Cincinnati, OH 45202
(513)419-3307 Office
(513)419-3333 Fax

Please address all future correspondence directly to him.



In addition Trent Ripley is no longer the point of contact for Green Star Environmental. Please submit any
correspondence to Green Star to me, Debra M. Boopsingh at
dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com<mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com>

Thank you.

Debra M. Boopsingh

Senior Project Manager

Green Star Environmental

354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9

Lewisville, TX 75057

214.222.8752 (phone)

214.222.8762 (fax)

This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and
permanently delete/destroy this communication and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:25 PM

To: 'Debra M. Boopsingh'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO#0000074, Report Upload, Oakland Bus Terminal

Hello Debra,
Based on your email, you appear to be performing your submittals correctly.
Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this e-mail.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org<mailto:Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org>
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

From: Debra M. Boopsingh [mailto:dmboopsingh@greenstarenvironmental.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:13 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RO#0000074, Report Upload, Oakland Bus Terminal

Good Afternoon,
| am one of the project managers at Green Star Environmental and | am now the senior environmental consultant
of the Greyhound Project in Oakland. | have reviewed previous correspondence for this site and it seems that
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reports are submitted by uploading them to the Alameda County FTP site and to geotracker. Is that correct? | have
uploaded two reports to the FTP site and to geotracker. Is there anything else that needs to be done when
submitting a report?

Debra M. Boopsingh

Senior Project Manager

Green Star Environmental

354 McDonnell Street, Suite 9

Lewisville, TX 75057

214.222.8752 (phone)

214.222.8762 (fax)

This communication and any attachments are privileged and confidential, and are transmitted for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any unauthorized receipt, use, or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone, and
permanently delete/destroy this communication and any attachments. Thank you for your cooperation.



